DRAFT

From: Carla Stoffle[ mail to: stofflec@u.library.arizona.edu ]
Sent: DATE
To: ###, Library [Dean / Director]
Subject: Rangelands West

DATE

Colleagues:

Two years ago, I sent you a letter outlining the activities of the Western Rangelands Partnership (WRP) and its progress in developing the Rangelands West portal [http://rangelandswest.org ].  At that time, I asked you to contribute $1,000 to support the ongoing maintenance and technical needs of the portal as well as organizational meeting expenses.  Many of you provided these funds and I want to take this opportunity to officially thank you for this assistance.   Although I recognize we are all facing extremely challenging budgetary times, I am hoping many of you will still consider continuing your support of this worthy effort not only for what has been accomplished to now, but because of the promise for the future.   

In summary, the Western Rangelands Partnership is a group of librarians, rangeland extension specialists, rangeland scientists, land managers, and IT specialists from 19 Western Land-Grant institutions that works in a multi-disciplinary collaboration to provide ready access to evaluated information and tools about rangeland management through the Rangelands West portal.   The Partnership was formed following a 2001 presentation to the Western Council for Agricultural Research, Extension, and Teaching (CARET) where the idea was met with enthusiasm and support.  Since then, many important accomplishments have been achieved:

· Development of a multi-institutional Rangelands West portal linked to 19 state-specific sites.
· Eight Annual Meetings held in March of each year to coordinate efforts and plan future efforts.
· Creation of WERA 1008 – (Western Extension/Education Research Activity) to support the work of the Partnership with a mission “to provide researchers, educators, and public and private land managers with electronic access to the full scope of information in the field of rangeland ecology, management, and conservation.”  Provides some travel support for Partners to attend Annual Meetings.
· Two successfully completed SARE professional development grants (Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education) from the Western and North-Central Regions totaling more than $100,000 (“Building Knowledge of Sustainable Rangeland Management Using Information Technology”).
· A successful grant application to eXtension in 2008 to form a “Rangelands Community of Practice” (currently ongoing).
· A University of Arizona Libraries Strategic Initiatives grant that funded 2009 planning activities, resulting in a needs assessment (online survey and follow-up focus groups) and a business plan for the Rangelands West portal. Based on the results, the Rangelands West functional requirements for a redesign of the portal have been drafted.  Rangelands West IT staff in the College of Agricultural and Life Sciences at the University of Arizona are using this document and iterative consultations with the Partnership’s Steering Committee to develop the technical requirements for an enhanced portal.  Key new features will include: a much expanded repository of full-text resources; quick access to learning tools for educational programming; and opportunities for user involvement in the development of the site.
· Building on these new understandings and developments, the Partnership has recently submitted three grant proposals that, if funded, will greatly expand and enhance the Partnership and the portal.
· A University of Arizona Community Connections proposal to develop networking/communications applications with ranchers using Web 2.0 technologies
· A USDA International Science and Education program proposal that will build a global rangelands repository of full-text materials in cooperation with UN/FAO, Australian, and South African collaborators
· A USDA Higher Education Challenge program proposal to develop online multi-media learning modules, a Clearinghouse for Rangeland Education and Teaching, and an Internet Catalog of Online, Distance, and Alternative Format Classes.

As you can see, the Western Rangelands Partnership (WRP) continues to grow and develop through the hard work of its dedicated members, but also due to your ongoing support.  Although external grants provide important resources for building new portal services, there are still basic operational and maintenance needs that need to be met.  For instance:

· Server fees and ongoing technical support for upgrades, enhancements, back-ups, and security.   
· Fees to maintain the RangelandsWest.org domain name.
· Technical and training support to participating states for site design, analytics, and data entry.
· Baseline support for Annual Meeting expenses.
· Content development and maintenance of specific sections of the portal, i.e. About, Hot Topics.

Thus, as mentioned above, I am contacting you again to request your participation in and support of this initiative in the amount of $1,000 per year (or any amount that you can give) to continue to advance the work of the Western Rangelands Partnership.  The funds will be maintained at the University of Arizona, but spent in accordance with input from the Partnership’s Steering Committee that includes the Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary, Treasurer, and members of the three Standing Committees (IT, Topic Groups, Outreach).   Annual Reports are prepared by the Steering Committee for WERA and for the Annual meeting and are available on request.

This letter is being sent to all Western Rangelands Partnership state Library Deans or Directors.  A similar letter is also being sent to Deans of Colleges of Agriculture and/or Natural Resources at those same institutions with the goal being a contribution of $2000 per institution. 

Should you be able to make this contribution, we assume that most of you will only be able to pay upon receipt of an invoice.  We are prepared to send such a document upon your indication of willingness to receive it.  

If you have any questions, please call me at 520-621-6432 or email me at stofflec@u.library.arizona.edu.
I look forward to your positive reply by March 12th or as soon as possible.  Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,


Carla Stoffle
Dean, University Libraries and Center for Creative Photography
University of Arizona


Western Rangeland Partners
Alaska – University of Alaska
Norm Harris, Range Science and Management, Palmer Research Center
John Kawula, Government Documents and Maps, Elmer E. Rasmuson Library 

Arizona – University of Arizona
George Ruyle, School of Natural Resources & Environment
Barbara Hutchinson, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences
Sheila Merrigan, Cooperative Extension
Jeanne Pfander, UA Libraries

California - University of California
Mel George, Cooperative Extension Rangeland Specialist 
Norma Kobzina, UC Berkeley – Marian Koshland Bioscience and Natural Resources Library

Colorado - Colorado State University
Maria Fernandez-Gimenez and Paul Meiman, Forest, Rangeland and Watershed Stewardship Department
Allison Level, Morgan Library

Hawaii - University of Hawaii at Manoa
Mark Thorne, State Range Extension Specialist 
Eileen Herring, Science and Technology Reference, Manoa Library

Idaho - University of Idaho
Karen Launchbaugh, Rangeland Ecology and Management Department

Kansas - Kansas State University
Walter Fick, Range Management Program
Jenny Oleen, Hale Library

Montana - Montana State University
Tracy Brewer and Jeff Mosley, Animal and Range Sciences Department

Nebraska - University of Nebraska-Lincoln
Jerry Volesky, Extension Rangeland and Forage Specialist
Dana Boden, C. Y. Thompson Library

Nevada - University of Nevada
Sherman Swanson and Brad Schultz, Cooperative Extension Range Management
Amy Shannon, Life and Health Sciences Library

New Mexico - New Mexico State University
Rex Pieper, Range and Animal Sciences Department
Cindy Watkins, NMSU Library

North Dakota - North Dakota State University
Kevin Sedivec, Animal and Range Sciences
Kathie Richardson, NDSU Library

Oklahoma - Oklahoma State University
Karen R. Hickman, Natural Resource Ecology and Management Department

Oregon - Oregon State University
Mike Borman, Department of Rangeland Ecology & Management

South Dakota - South Dakota State University
Roger N. Gates and Eric Mousel, Animal and Range Sciences Department
Nancy Marshall, Hilton M. Briggs Library

Texas - Texas A&M University
Center for Grazinglands and Ranch Management
Deva Reddy, Sterling C. Evans Library 

Utah -  Utah State University
Roger Banner and Mindy Pratt, Rangeland Management, Wildland Resources Department
Anne Hedrich, Quinney Natural Resources Research Library 

Washington - Washington State University 
Tipton D. Hudson, Cooperative Extension, Rangeland Management

Wyoming – University of Wyoming
Rachel Mealor, Cooperative Extension Rangeland Specialist 
Bryan Tronstad and David D. Kruger, University of Wyoming Libraries

